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Blufftan, IN 46714

He: Violation Letter
Low Bobs
1730 N Main St
Bluffton, Wells County
UST Facility 1D # 17242

Dear Mr. Collins:

An inspector from the Indiana Department of Environmental Management
(IDEM}, Underground Starage Tank {UST) Section, conducted an inspection of the
site referenced above on January 4, 2023,

The inspection was conducted pursuant to [ndiana Cede (IC) 13-14-2-2 to
determine compliance with the provisions of IC 13-23 and 329 IAC 8. In accardance with

IC 13-14-5, a summary of the inspedction is provided below:
Type of Inspection: Initial
Results of Inspection: Violations were discovered and require a submittal,

Within thirty {30} days of receipt of this letter, documentation demonstrating
compliance with each of the requirements listed in the attached Inspection Report and
Cescription of Violations (DOY) must be submitted to IDEM. Failure to submit this
documentation may |ead o this facility being retamed for enforcement,

An enforcement action may include civil penalties of up to $10,000 per UST.
Enforcement actions may also affect the owner's andfor aperator's eligibility for
reimbursement from the Excess Liability Trust Fund (ELTF). Additionally, IDEM may
deem the USTs at this facility ineligible for delivery, deposit or acceptance of regulated
substances pursuant to IC 13-23-1-4. Finally, federal and criminal penalties may apply for
failure to provide required notification; ar submitting false information pursuant to IC
13-23-14-2 and liable under IC 13-30-10.

An Lyl Uppoctunity limg lover @ Heoyeled Faper

A Seate that ﬂ'hs



I ow Anbs
US| Facilily 0 # 17242
Fage #2

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please submit the required
documents to the UST Section via email at USTComplignee@idem.in.gov. Include in
the subject line of the response the UST Facility 1D # 17242.

Inspector: Brandon Blystone
Phone: {463) 271-56389

Direct any questions regarding the inspedction to:

Compliance Manager: Loic Maniet
Phone: (317} 232-3582

Smcerel
;.--"

Il:r".?:'?.u-f-, /‘%:,FL-“‘* f»:"'_
Thomas F/Newcomb, Chief
UST Compliance Seclion

Office of Land Quality

v v Loic Maniet

EBrandon Blystone
LST Facility ID File & 17242



DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATIONS

This mapecticn or records review revedled that the cwner andiar operator of ths sty s inonalation of
Indiana UST Rule 320 |AC 9. 329 Indiana Administrative Code {"IACT) 9 incorporates certain federal
undergrauned storage tank requirernents [ound in 40 Code of Fedaral Regulations ("CFRT) Part 280, including
these identified below, The Description of Violktions (0OW} and corrective measures are as follows:

FACILITY NAME: Low Bobs LUST FACILITY ID: 17242

ADDRESS: 1730 N Maln St, Bluffton, IN INSPECTION DATE: 01/04/2023

VIOLATIONS NOTED IN THIS INSPECTION

§ 280.40(a}{3)(iii) = Failure to perform annual tests of ALLD

Citation:

Fursuant to 40 CFR 280 400a)( 3 )i}, owners and operators of UST systems must provide
a method, ar combination of methods, of release detection that beginning on October 13,
2018, is operated and maintained, and electronic and mechanical components are tested
for proper operation, in accordance with ane of the following: manufacturer's instructions; a
code of practice devekeped by a nationally recagnized association or independent testing
lzboratary: ar reqguirements determined by the implementing agency to be na less
protective of human health and the environment than the two options listed in paragraphs
(a)(1}and (2} of thig section, A test of the proper aperation must be performed at least
annually and, at a minimum, as applicable to the facility, cover the following components
and criteria:

(iily Automatic line leak detector: test operation to meet criteria in § 2680.44(a) by simulating
a leak.

Violation Details:

The ownear ancior operator of the UST systemis) af this site are i1 viofation of Hhis ruls
because e resuits of the leak detector testing cowld not he validated,

Corrective Action;

The ocwner andlor cperator of the UST systems at this site shall have the automatic ling
leak detectors tested for proper operation by simulating a leak within thirty (30) davs of
receipt of this notice and submit the results within forty five {45) days of receipt of this
notice.
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§ 280 41(B){1YMNB) —Failure to perform annual piping LTT or rmonthly manitaring

Citation:

Pursuant to 40 CFR 2804 T(b){(1}iKB}, pressurized underground piping installed on or
before April 11, 2016 {previously cited as September 2, 2008 under 329 1AC 9=2-1{2(D})
that reutinely contains regulated substances must have an annual line tighthess test
conducted in accordance with § 280.44(b) ar have monthly manitoring conducted in
accordance with & 280.44(c).

Yiolation Details;

The owner andaoroperalor of the UST systems) al this sile are in viofation of this rule
because the reguilis of the lineg Hghingag logt cowlg not be validated.

Corrective Action:

The owner andior operator of the UST systems at this site shall have any piping that
containg a regulated amount of product and found to not have had appropriate monthly
monitoring or an annual line tightness test within the 12 months prior to inspection
tightness tested within thirty (30} days of receipt of this notice and submit the results within
forty five (45) days of receipt of this notice.

§ 280.20{cK1)(i) — Failure to have spill prevention equipment that will prevent release

Citation:

Pursuant to 40 CFR 280.20(c){1}i}, to prevent spilling and overfilling associated with
praduct transfer to the UST swstem, owhers and aperators must use the following spill and
overfill prevention eguipment:

(i} Spill prevention equipment that will prevent release of product to the environment when
the transfer hose is detached fram the fill pipe (for example, a spill catchment basing.

Yiolation Details:

The owner anasoroperator of the UST systemys) al this site are in viofation of this rule
pacalse the FUL and PUL spill ouckets are heawily cormoded and appear o not ve liguid

Corraective Action;

The owner and/or cperator of the UST systems at this site shall, within thirty (30} days of
receipt of this notice, contract with a certified contractor to install or replace absent or
substandard spill prevention equipment that will prevent the release of product to the
envircnment. The UST owner and/or operator must submit proof that the spill prevention
equipment has been installed within forty five (45} days of receipt of this notice.
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§ 280.35(a}1) — Failure to perfarm periadic testing of spill prevention equipment and
containment sumps used for [M

Citation:

Pursuant to 40 CFR 280.35{a)(1}, owners and eperators of UST systems with spill and
pverfill prevention eguipment and containment sumps used for interstitial monitoring of
piping must meet these requirements to ensure the equipment is operating propedy and
will prevent releases to the environment,

{1) Spill prevention equipment {such as a catchment basin, spill bucket, or ather spill
containment device) and containment sumps used for interstitial manitoring of piping must
prevent releases to the ervircnment,

Yialation Detzils:

The awner and/or operator of the UST system(s) gl this site are in viofation of this rule
bacause spilf huckel lesting Wwas hol provided,

Corrective Actian:

The ownher andiar operatar of the UST systems at this site shall, within thirty (30} days of
receipt of this notice, cantract with a certified cantractor to inspect, repair and test all spill
prevention equipment and containment sumps. Documentatian, to include photographs,
inspection, repair and testing results, showing the spill prevention equipment and
containment sumps are liguid tight must be submitted within forty five (45) days of the
receipt of this natice,

§ 280.35{al2) — Failure to perform periadic testing of overfill prevention equipment

Ciitation:

Pursuant to 40 CFR 280.35(a)(2}, overfill prevention equipment must be inspected at least
onece every three years, At a minimum, the inspection must ensure that overfill prevention
eguipment is set to activate at the carrect level specified in

§ 260.20{c}) and will activate when requiated substance reaches that level. Inspections
must be conducted in accordance with one of the critera in paragraph (&)1 Xin(A} through
() of this sectian,

Vialation Details:

The awner andor operator of the UST system(s) at this site are i1 viofation of this rule
pecause overtill protaction lasting was not provided,

Corrective Action:

The owner andior operatar of the UST systems at this site shall, within thirty (30} days of
receipt of this notice, contract with a cerified contractor to inspect, repair and test all
overfill prevention eguipment. Documentation, to inclugde photographs, ingpection, repair,
measurements and testing results, showing the overfill prevention equipment is fully
functional and set at the correct level must be submitted within forty five (45) days of the
receipt of this notice,
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§ 2B0.40{a}3)(i) — Failure to perform annual tests of ATG

Citation;

Pursuant to 40 CFR 280 40(a)(3)(i), owners and operators of UST systems must provide a
method, or combination of methods, of release detection that beginning on October 13,
2018, is aperated and maintained, and electronic and mechanical caomponents are tested
for proper aperation, in accordance with one of the following: manufacturer’s instructions,; a
code of practice develbped by a nationally recagnized association or independent testing
laboratary; or requirements determined by the implementing agency to be no less
pratective of human health and the environment than the two options listed in paragraphs
(a)(1}and (2} of this section. A test of the proper gperation must be pearformed at least
annually and, at a minimum, as applicable to the facility, cover the following components
and criteria;

(i} Automatic tank gauge and ather controllers: test alarm; verify system configuration; test
battery backup.

Violation Details:

The awner anad:or operalor of the UST system(s) al this site are in viofation of this rule
vacause the ATG funclionalily lesting resufts cotid not be validaled,

Corrective Action:

The owner andior cperatar of the UST systems at this site shall have all components of
the automatic tank gauge ar other cantrollers tested for proper operation within thirty (30}
days of receipt of this naotice and submit the results within forty five (45) days of receipt of
this notice.
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§ 2B0.40{a}3)(ii} — Failure to perform annual tests of probes & sensors

Citation;

Pursuant to 40 CFR 280400233 )i}, owners and aperators of UST systems must provide a
method, or combination of methods, of release detection that beginning an October 13,
2018, is operated and maintained, and electronic and mechanical caomponents are tested
for proper aperation, in accordance with one of the following: manufacturer's instructions,; a
code of practice develped by a nationally recaognized association or independent testing
laboratary; or requirements determined by the implementing agency to be no less
protective of human health and the environment than the two options listed in paragraphs
(a)(1}and (2} of this section. A test of the proper gperation must be performed at least
annually and, at a minimum, as applicable to the facility, cover the following components
and criteria:

{ii) Probes and sensors: ingpect for residual buikiup; ensure floats move freely; ensure
shaft is not damaged; ensure cables are free of kinks and breaks, test alarm aperability
and communicatian with controller,

Yiolation Details;

The owner andior operator of the UST system(s) al this sile are in vipfation of this ruls
hacause the ATG probe lesting resulls couwld not be valiclated,

Corrective Action:

The owner and/or operator of the UST systems at this site shall have all components of
the automatic tank gauging prabes and sensors tested for proper aperation within thirty
300 days of receipt af this notice and submit the results within farty five {45) days of
receipt of this notice,




UNDERGROUND STORAGE Inspector's Name:| Brandon Blystone

TANK INSPECTION REPORT Date:|January 4, 2023

INCHANA DEPARTMENT OF Time In:{10:30
ENYIROMMENTAL MANAGEMEMNT - :
Time Out:[ 1100

ST FAC ID: 17242 Inspection Type:| Initial

FACILITY NAME f LOCATION
FRCILITY N4 WE FaZLITY ARDAESS Ty ana ariear)
Low Bobs 1730 N Main St
ANNRFSE e A T RTATF FIF CONF CAALRTY

Bluffton N 46714 Yvells

UST Crwnie Meane 1HIr IndMdue Zapachy OUSINCSS T jirom 1w Secrstary of Sy
National Qil & Gas Inc 194043-120
FAEFX FIRST Y8WE Ml LAZT YAaWE SUFFIX
Mr Josh Collins

FMGI &DDAFSE
jeallins@natleil.com
UST QPERATOR

TFI FRHCMF “LIMAFR

(260} 824-2220

UST Qpewlor Mame (Hir Indivdua Capacily) OUSIMESS 10 (Trom i Sermaiary of Sy

RMD Marketing LLC 2004101900278
FAEFIX FIAST Y& WE 1] LA=T YaME SLIFFIA
Mr Fatrick Carrico
TELEPHLAE ~LIMBER EMAIL ADDRESS
(574} 261-0679 0308 @lowhobk.com
PROPERTY OWHNER
UST Propedy Ovarer bama (5 o individoal Capadly] BUSIMESS |C [From) I Secrsiary of Scae;
National Cil & Gas Inc 194043-120
FSEF1X FIRST Y& WE 1] LAST 4aME HUIFFI
Mr Josh Collins
TELEPHLAIE ~UMBER EMAIL FOCHERE
(260} 824-2220 jcollins@natlail.com
COMPLIANCE ELEMENTS

All USTs properly registered and up-to-date notification form cn file ' | YES NO LUNK
Q¥ i in compliance with reporting & record keeping requirements |]|vES| |[ND| |  [uNK
0 is in compliance with release reporting or investigation YES NO | XK | NiA UNK

' s in complianee with all UST closure requirements YES NO | X | NA LUNK

O has met all financial responsibility requirements X | YES ND N/A UNK
40 CFR 280, Subpart A installation reguivements [partially excluded) met *. | YES NO MN/A UNK
40 CFR 220, Subpart B installation and Upgrade requirements met YES | X | NO UNK
Spill buckets, Cverfill protection
40 CFR 280, Subpart T spilliovedill contral requirements met » | YES NO N/A LUNK
A0 CFR 280, Subpart © compatibility reguirements met . | YES ND M/A UNK
40 CFR 280 Subpart C 08K and testing requirements met YES | X | NO UNK
Spill bucket testing, Overfill test
40 CFR 280, Subpart D release detection requirements met YES | X | NO UHK
ATG/Probes, Leak detector test, Line tightness test
40 CFR 280, Subpart J operatar wraining requirements met X | YES NO LUINK




COMPLIANCE REVIEWW AND COMMENTS UST Faciity B 117242
The informatian contained Gn this page iz based uoon a review of files related 1o this site andior phese-vations fram an unda-g-ound
storaqe tank inspoctor, | his page may contain ivtormation not spocitica [y -okted to possible violations fownd du<ing tho rovicw ar
inspoection and is meant to give tha gnne-g andfor sperator specific infgranal’ on to assist therm.

Site Maintains:

- Threg (3} FG W USTs installed in November 1920
-One {1) 12K REG GSL

-0One (1) 12K PREM GSL

= One (1) 12K OSL

Section Chief Note: The normal cperational lifespan of a UST before failing is 25 to 30 years old. The
USTs at this site are now 33 vears old, likely out of warranty and the owner should already be planning
on removing or replacing them scon.

- Piping is FG 3W and pressurized

R UST = ATG

ED Piping = LLD, LTT

Gverfillispill = Spill Buckets + Ball Float (consistent)
ATGE Certilication =% (9/7/2022)

Overfill Protection Test = M

Spill bucket Test = N

Containment Sumps Test (not required) = N

Site Histary:

Site is an active service station. Tharg is no prior UST history at this facility
Contact Information

Josh Callins jcollinsd@natkil.com

Docurmenlalion provided al lhe lime of Lhe file review:

= {NF 1572017, Approval 1/10/2017 = Tank data ok)

= Cerificate of Financial Responsibility {Insurance 10:2022 to 10/2023)

= Operator Centificates A B, C

- Rekease Detection Records (REG, PREM, DSL) 12022 0 1272022

-Ling and kak detector test (REG, PREM, DSL) 9/7/2022 - need copy of cerhfication
- AT(G/Probes certification 9f7/20272 - need copy of certification

= Manthby Walkthrough inspection 712022 to 1272022

= Annual inspection 11/2022

hspection Motes:
1. At the beginning of the inspection | introduced myself and requested to inspect the UST system, ATG
and compliance dacuments, The station attendant did not provide any compliance documents,




COMPLIANCE REVIEW AND COMMENTS CONTINUED UST Faciity B 117242
The informatian contained Gn this page iz based uoon a review of files related 1o this site andior phese-vations fram an unda-g-ound
storaqe tank inspoctor, | his page may contain ivtormation not spocitica [y -okted to possible violations fownd du<ing tho rovicw ar
inspoection and is meant to give tha gnme-g andfr sperator specific infgronal’ on to assist therm.

The following are AREAS OF CONCERNN found durning the inspection that will need to be
addressed by the owner and/or operator,;

1. &ll 5TP sumps contained fuel in them. Please monitor and remove as needed.
2. The PLIL drop tube appears 1o be heavily corraded and has a hole in it from the corrosion,

The following are WVIQLATIONS discovered during the inspection that will need to be corrected
within 30 days of receipt of this inspection report to avoid further action and achieve compliance
with the state underground storage tank program:

1. The RUL and PUL spill buckets are heavily corroded and appear to not be liguid tight.

2, Spill bucket testing was not provided, |

3. Overfill protection testing was not provided.,

4. The ATG functionality testing results could not be validated. IDEM needs = copy of the
certification for the technician that performed the ATG functionality test,

5. The ATG probe testing results could not be validated. IDEM needs a copy of the certification
for the technician that performed the ATG probe testing.

a. The resuks of the leak detector testing could not be validated. IDEM needs a copy of the
certification for the technician that perfformed the leak detector test,

{. The results of the line tightness test could not be validated. IDER needs a copy of the
certification for the technician that performed the line tightness test,

The following are RECORDS to be submitted to the inspector within 30 days of receipt of this
ingpection report to avoid further action and achieve compliance with the state underground
storage tank program (update accordingly).

Documentation of repairfreplacement RUL and PUL spill buckets,
Spill bucket testing

Owverfill protection test

Certification of technician for ATG functionality test

Cerification of techinician for ATG probe test

Certification of technician for leak detector test

Certification of technician for line tightness test
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